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	DATE:
	 March 25, 2010

	TO:
	ALL PARTIES OF RECORD

	FROM:
	Timisha Brooks, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	DOCKET NO. 000121A-TP – Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. (AT&T Florida Track)


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission is soliciting comments on CompSouth’s Settlement Agreement with AT&T regarding changes to AT&T’s Wholesale Performance Assessment Plan.  The Agreement was filed with the Commission on March 22, 2010.  Comments should include any specific areas of concern regarding the Performance Assessment Plan which may not have been addressed in the Settlement Agreement.  Staff requests that comments be filed by April 23, 2010, with the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399.  For additional information, please contact Timisha Brooks, Office of the General Counsel, at (850) 413-6212. 
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